# **ORANGE CITY COUNCIL**

**MINUTES OF THE** 

# **ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY POLICY COMMITTEE**

HELD IN COUNCIL CHAMBER, CIVIC CENTRE, BYNG STREET, ORANGE WITH AN OPTION OF ONLINE CONFERENCING PLATFORM ZOOM DUE TO COVID-19 REQUIREMENTS

#### ON 2 FEBRUARY 2021

#### COMMENCING AT 8.30PM

# **1** INTRODUCTION

#### ATTENDANCE

Cr S Nugent (Chairperson), Cr R Kidd (Mayor), Cr G Taylor (Deputy Mayor), Cr K Duffy, Cr J Hamling, Cr T Mileto, Cr J McRae (*Zoom*), Cr S Munro, Cr S Romano (*Zoom*), Cr R Turner, Cr J Whitton

Chief Executive Officer, Acting Director Corporate and Commercial Services (Redmond), Director Development Services, Director Community, Recreation and Cultural Services, Director Technical Services, Acting Manager Corporate Governance (Constantine), Chief Financial Officer, Executive Support Manager, Manager Development Assessment, Manager Building & Environment

# APOLOGIES AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Nil

# 1.1 DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS, SIGNIFICANT NON-PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND LESS THAN SIGNIFICANT NON-PECUNIARY INTERESTS

Nil

# 2 COMMITTEE MINUTES

# 2.1 MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY COMMUNITY COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 16 OCTOBER 2020

TRIM REFERENCE: 2021/12

# **RESOLVED - 21/017**

# Cr J Hamling/Cr T Mileto

- 1 That Council acknowledge the reports presented to the Environmental Sustainability Community Committee at its meeting held on 16 October 2020.
- 2 That Council determine recommendations {3.2, 3.3, 3.4.1 & 3.7} from the minutes of the Environmental Sustainability Community Committee meeting of 16 October 2020.

Resolution continued over page

3.2 -	Stormwater harvesting - Wayne Beatty
	I. That the project conceptual design be forwarded to the committee
	II. That a project works outline in map view be forwarded to the committee
	III. That the verbal report from Council's Water and Sewerage Strategic Manage be acknowledged.
3.3 -	Water Sensitive Cities report - Progress update
	I. That the Environmental Sustainable Community Committee Water sub-group mee with relevant Council staff and communications team to produce a short summar of 'What a water sensitive city is and the related benefits'.
	II. That Environmental Sustainable Community Committee Water sub-group mee with relevant Council staff and communications team to refine the report to b presented to Councils Environmental Sustainable Policy Committee for consideration.
	III. That a map of Councils 'purple' pipeline be provided to the Environmenta Sustainable Community Committee.
	IV. An updated info graph of Councils water supply system be provided to th Environmental Sustainable Community Committee.
	V. That Council staff investigate information sharing and promotion of wate saving technology for residents in Orange.
3.4 -	Great Southern Bioblitz Orange 2020
	I. That the Great Southern Bioblitz be run again next year.
3.7 -	Draft Climate Change Policy and Management Plan I. Item 3.7 be deferred for discussion at a specific workshop in 2 weeks - 30 Octobe 2020.
	II. Provide ESCC a workshop agenda.
	III. ESCC members familiarise themselves with both the Draft Climate Chang Strategic Policy and Draft Climate Change Management Plan and prepar questions/comments for the workshop.
	IV. That Council provide ESCC a mechanism to discuss/comment on bot documents as a group in preparation of the workshop.
3	That the remainder of the minutes of the Environmental Sustainability Community Committee meeting held on 16 October 2020 be adopted.
R TU GAIN	CR KIDD, CR DUFFY, CR HAMLING, CR MCRAE, CR MILETO, CR MUNRO, CR NUGENT, CR TAYLO RNER, CR WHITTON IST: NIL IT: CR ROMANO

AND ROAD RESERVES AROUND TOWN. HE MADE MENTION OF HIS NEIGHBOUR WHO REGULARLY MOWS BEVERLY PARK AND COLLECTS FALLEN LIMBS. CR NUGENT MENTIONED NANCY ROSSER WHO DOES THIS ALSO AND REGULARLY COLLECTS RUBBISH. CR MILETO SPOKE ABOUT THE AMOUNT OF RUBBISH ON THE SIDE OF THE NORTHERN DISTRIBUTOR ROAD.

THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER ADVISED COUNCILLORS THAT IT COST \$11,000 TO PICK UP THIS RUBBISH LAST YEAR AND COUNCIL HAS AN EPA GRANT TO REPEAT THE PROCESS. WANGARANG INDUSTRIES WILL BE UNDERTAKING THIS AND A PORTION WILL BE GOING TOWARD EDUCATION.

CR HAMLING SPOKE ABOUT THE RUBBISH ON THE ROAD TOWARD THE ORANGE WASTE RECOVERY CENTRE ON OPHIR ROAD.

CR TURNER ADVISED THAT AT LEAST ONCE A WEEK WANGARANG INDUSTRIES WALK FROM THE NORTHERN DISTRIBUTOR ROAD TO THE RESOURCES RECOVERY CENTRE COLLECTING ROADSIDE RUBBISH.

#### **QUESTION TAKEN ON NOTICE**

CR KIDD ASKED WHETHER COUNCIL COULD INVESTIGATE THE USE OF A MOBILE CAMERA IN THESE AREAS TO CATCH THE LITTERERS.

CR MCRAE SPOKE ABOUT A LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA (POSSIBLY WOLLONDILLY) WHO WORKED IN CONJUNCTION WITH LOCAL FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS BY COLLECTING THE LITTERED DOCKETS AND CONNECTED THE TIMESTAMPED DOCKET WITH CCTV FOOTAGE FROM THE RESTAURANTS DRIVE-THRU FOOTAGE. IT LED TO A SIGNIFICANT CHANGE IN BEHAVIOUR. *THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER ADVISED HE WOULD TAKE THIS ON BOARD.* 

#### **QUESTION TAKEN ON NOTICE**

CR DUFFY ASKED IF COUNCIL STAFF COULD LOOK AT THE RUBBISH AND BLACKBERRIES BEHIND THE EMBANKMENTS ON THE NORTHERN DISTRIBUTOR ROAD.

# **3** GENERAL REPORTS

# 3.1 ANNUAL WASTE DIVERSION AND EDUCATION STRATEGY IMPLEMENTATION - 2019/2020

TRIM REFERENCE: 2020/2642

#### **RESOLVED - 21/018**

#### Cr R Turner/Cr J Hamling

That the information provided in the report on Annual Waste Diversion and Education Strategy Implementation – 2019/2020 be acknowledged.

For: Cr Kidd, Cr Duffy, Cr Hamling, Cr McRae, Cr Mileto, Cr Munro, Cr Nugent, Cr Taylor, Cr Turner, Cr Whitton Against: Nil Absent: Cr Romano

Cr Whitton sought clarification on the recommendation on page 135, point 3 of the report, regarding whether the Chief Executive Officer has the power to reduce the collection of the red bin from weekly to fortnightly.

The Director Technical Service advised the report was acknowledging the previous resolution of Council, as well as advising that Council has entered a 5 year program and showing how we plan to achieve the waste diversion rates. This is a status report and does not give staff authority to change anything that Council is currently doing now.

### MINUTES OF ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY POLICY COMMITTEE 2 FEBRUARY 2021

The Chief Executive Officer advised Council would be briefed prior to entering a new contract. The Director Technical Services advised the contract is 10 years and we are approximately 5 years in to the contract.

Cr Munro asked whether the JR Richards trucks, who are based in Orange but service other Local Government Areas, return with the rubbish to Orange or dispose of it in the individual areas.

The Director Technical Services advised they do both. Orange acts as the central receival station for all mixed recyclables. These are then bulked up and transported to Visy in Sydney. The general waste is taken to the respective Local Government Area's waste facility.

#### THE MEETING CLOSED AT 8.46PM.